June 22, 2001

The Honorable David P. Boergers
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton, and Riverside,
California v. California Independent System Operator
Corporation, Docket No. EL00-111-  -- ERRATA

Dear Secretary Boergers:

On June 13, 2001, the California Independent System Operator
Corporation (“ISO”) submitted its Request for Rehearing, Motion for Clarification,
and Petition for Reconsideration in the above-referenced docket. The 1SO now
submits the originals of the signed declaration of Spence Gerber that was
included in the June 13 filing as Attachment B, and the signed declaration of
Deborah A. Le Vine that was included in the June 13 filing as Attachment F.

Additionally, it has come to the ISO’s attention that certain typographical
and other errors and omissions in the filing should be corrected. The ISO
requests that the Commission incorporate the following corrections into the ISO’s
June 13 filing:

* On page 12, line 8, the words "May 11 Order" should instead read
"May 14 Order".

* On page 15, at footnote 11, the clause ", filed in the present docket,"
should follow the word "Answer". Also, the words "Section 11.2.9"
should instead read "Section 11.2.9.1".

* On page 16, at footnote 13, the word "/d." should instead read "March
14 Order at 61,934".



« Page 21, line 1, the words "Section 11.2.9" should instead read
"Section 11.2.9.1".

* On page 30, at footnote 40, there are two sets of brackets in which the
following numbers should be inserted: “$8,062,145” should replace the
first set of brackets, and “84,864,683” should replace the second set of
brackets.

Also enclosed is an extra copy of the present filing. Please date-stamp
and return the copy to our messenger. If there are any questions concerning this
filing, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Charles F. Robinson

General Counsel

Roger E. Smith
Senior Regulatory Counsel

Margaret A. Rostker
Regulatory Counsel

The California Independent
System Operator Corporation

Edward Berlin

Kenneth G. Jaffe

Bradley R. Miliauskas

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP

Counsel for
the California Independent System
Operator Corporation



